Prajakta Powle

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 5:40 PM

To: Prajakta Powle

Subject: Submitted SHP for the quarter/Period ended 31-Mar-2016 of Received

Dear Sir/Madam.

Thanks for submitting the Shareholding Pattern for quarter/Period ended 31-Mar-2016. Kindly note that the
submissions received vide NEAPS shall be treated as final submissions and physical copies may be
submitted only on request from the Exchange . We will look into the same and revert after further
processing.

Regards,
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.



Name of Listed Entity.: TIMES GUARANTY LIMITED

Scrip Code : 511559 Name of Scrip : Class of Security : Equity
Share Holding Pattern Filed under : Reg. 31(1)(a)/Reg.31(1)(b)/Reg.31 (1) ( ¢)
alf under 31 (1)(b) then indicate the report for quarter ending : 31.03.2016

ANNEXURE -

Declaration: The Listed entity is required to submit the following declaration to the extent of submission of information: -

Particulars Yes* No*
1[Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? No*
2[Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities or Warrants? No*
3|Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? No*
4|Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? No*
5|{Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? No*

* If the Listed Entity selects the option ‘No’ for the questions above, the columns for the partly paid up
shares, Outstanding Convertible Securities/Warrants, depository receipts, locked-in shares, No of
shares pledged or otherwise encumbered by promoters, as applicable, shall not be displayed at the
time of dissemination on the Stock Exchange website. Also wherever there is ‘No’ declared by Listed
Entity in above table the values will be considered as ‘Zero' by default on submission of the format of
holding of specified securities.

5 The tabular format for disclosure of holding of specified securities is as follows:-

For TIMES GUJARANTY
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Table i - Summary statement holding of specified securities

Cat| Category of shareholder (lI} Nos of | Nooffully | No of [No of shares underlying | Total nos. shares | Shareholding |Number of Voting Rights held| No of shares |Shareholding,| Number of Number of shares |I
ego sharehol | paid-up Partly |Depository Receipts (VI} held {Viiy = as a%oftotal | ineach class of securities | Underlying asa% Locked in pledged or
y ders (Il equity paid- (V) (V) +(V1) no. of (IX) Outstanding | assuming full | shares (Xl otherwise
] shares held | up shares{calculat convertible | conversion of encumbared {XIII)
{Iv) equity ed as per No of Voting Total as a| securities convertible | No. |Asa%of| No.(a) |[Asa%oflc
shares SCRR, 1957) [Class |Class |Total| % of {Including | securities (as | (a) total total
held * {(VIl} As a % of |eg: X |eg: Y ' (A+B+C}) |Warrants) (X)| a percentage shares shares
{v) (A+B+C2) of diluted held (b) held {b)
share capital)
(XD=(VIn+(X)
As a % of
(A+B+C2)
(A) |Promoter & Promoter Group 1 6737398 6737389 7492 0 0 0.00
(B) |Public 20851 2255750 2255750 25.08 0 0 0.00
{C} |Non Promoter- Non Public
(C1)|Shares underlying DRs
(C2)|Shares held by Employee Trusts ; 5
Total 20852 8993149 8993149 100.00 0 0.00

For TIMES G'JTARANTY LT

Company Secretary



Table Il - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group

Category & Mame of the shareholders (1) PAM () | Nosof |No offully paid- | Partly | No of shares Total nos. shares | Shareholdi | MNumber of Voting Rights | No of shares | Shareholding , as Number of Number of shares | Numbar of
_ sharehol |up equity shares| paid- | underlying Depository held {¥il) = ng as a % held in each class of Underlying | a % assuming full Locked in pledged or held in¢
| der {Ill) held (v} up Receipts (V1) [V +{V1) of total no. securities (IX) Q iing ion of shares {Xil} otherwise for
equity of convertible convertible encumbared (X1}
u”n_ﬂw | w_.._nb_.*ﬂh“”w_n Mo of Voting  |Totalas a .u.nn..i»msu securities _u“q_w No. |As a % of| Mo.{a) |Asa % of
2 ul 1 — — | g per q 1
oo, T om0 2| Wit | e | o, ||
| 1967) As a : Voting (%) capital) held (b} held (b)
_ % of | Rights PX=(VIl+HX) as a _
(A+B+C2) | % of (A+B+C2) |
[ (Vi) |
|
|
|
{1} |Indian
{a) |Individuals/H.U.F 0 0 0.00
|
Bodies Corporate 1 6737399 6737399 74.92 | ] 0.00 0 0.00
7 |BENNETT, COLEMAN AND COMPANT LTD 6737399 5737395 74,92 ! ¢} 0.00 0 0.00]
() |Cental/State Government(s)
{ &) |Financial Institutions/Banks .
(d) [Any Other (Specify) It e P - T
Sub- Tatal (A)(1) ] — = —+—
| (2) |Foreign | “
on-| [V ore
{a) |Individuals) 0 0 |
ib) |Governmant |
{ <) |nstitutions L — ! ! =
{d) |Foreign Portfolio Investor | | —
{g) |Any Cthar (Specify) _
Sub- Total (4)(2) |
Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group | [
(AIHANT+HAN2) 1 6737399 | 6737389 74.92 0 0.00 0 0.00

Detalz of Shares which remain unclaimed may be given hear along with detals such as number of shareholders. outstanding shares held in dematiunclaimed suspense account, voling rights which are frozen atc.

Mote

(1) PAN would not be displayed on website of Stock Exchanga(s)

[2) The term "Encumbrance” has the same meaning as assigned under regulation 28(3) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

For TIMES
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Table IV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter-Mon Public Shareholder

Category & Name of the shareholders (I) | PAN | Nosof | MNoof | Partly Mo of Total nos. | Shareholding as a % |Number of Voting Rights held| No of shares [Total Shareholding,| MNumber of [Mumber of sha
(I} |sharehol| fully | paid- shares |shares held of total no. of in each class of securities | Underlying | as a % assuming Locked in pledged or
der (lll) | paid-up | up | underlying (viy = shares{calculated as {1%) Outstanding | full conversion of shares (XII) otherwise
equity | equity | Depository | {iV)+(V)+(VI| per SCRR, 1957) As a convertible convertible encumbared
shares |shares| Receipts | % of (A+B+C2) (VIIl) securities securities {as a {K1)
held {IV}| heid {vi) (Including percentage of
V) Warrants) diluted share
(X) capital}
No of Voting |Total as a XD=(VI+(X) As @ % NG Tasa % of| No. |Asa %
Riahts, % of Total o [ArBLCZ) total | (Not | total
Class |Class [Total| voting shares |applic| share
eg X |leg:Y Rights held | able) | held (b
applici
e)
{1) |Custodian/DR Holder
{a) [Name of DR Holder {if available)
{2) [Employee Benefit Trust (Under SEBI
(Share based Employee Benefit )
Regulations, 2014)
(a) [Name (abc.....
Total Non-Promoter - Non Public

Shareholding (C)=(C){1)+(C)(2)
Note:

(1) PAN would not be displayed on website of Stock Exchange(s).

(2) The above format needs to disclose name of all holders holding more than 1% of total number of shares
(3) W.rt. the information pertaining to Depository Receipts, the same may be disclosed in the respective columns to the extent information available,

For TIMZ3 GTARANTY L'
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Table Ili - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Public Shareholder

Category & Name of the shareholders (I) _ PAN | Nosof | No of fully |Partiy | No of |Total nos. shares | Shareholidi | Number of | No of shares Total Number of Number of shares | Number of equity shares
| (N} [sharehol| paid-up paid- |shares held (Vil) = ng as a % | Yoting Rights | Underlying |Shareholding Locked in pledged or otherwise | held in dematerilized
| der {lil} equity up |underl | {IV)+(V}+{VI) of total no. | held in each | Outstanding ,asa % shares (X} encumbared (X1} form (XIV}
| shares held |equity | ying of class of convertible |assuming full
__ (V) | share |Deposi shares{calc | securities (IX)| securities |conversion of
1 s held | tory ulated as {Including convertible
| i (V) |Receip per SCRR, Warrants) (X) | securities
i ts (V1) 1957) As a . (as a
{ % of percentage of
| (A+B+C2) | No of Voting diluted share | Mo. |As a % of | No. (Not |Asa % of
1 V) [Class  |Class capital) (XI) | (a) | total |applicable| total
1 ag X |eg Y : shares 1{ a} shares
held (b) held (Mot
applicabl
ej{b)
(1) |Institutions
(3} [Mutual FundiUTI i 3 500 £00 0.01 | o] ] o
ib) [Venturs Capital Funds |
{ )|~ ternate Investment Funds
{d] [Foreign Venture Capital Investors
(e} [Foreign Portfolio Investors
(f} |Financial Institutions Banks § 8345 B345 0.09 4145
Insurance Companias
{h) |Frovident Funds/Pension Funds
{i) |Foreign Instiiutional Investors
(i) [Foreign Scdies
Domestid Companias 204 114315 114315 1.27 0 o] 83615
{iv) | Trust
Sub- Total (B){1) 212 123160 123160 1.37 87760
(2)
Sub- Total {B)(2)
{3) |Non- Institutions
{a) [Individuals - i.Indimidual sharehalders halding naminal share
capital up to Rs.2 lakhs. 20621 2044382 2044382 22,73 0 a 1118990
individual shareholders halding neminzal share capital in
excess of R5.2 lakhs. 2 80144 80144 0.83 0 0 80144
{b) |MNBFCs registered with REI
[ c}|Employaa Trust
(d) | Oversess Depositaries(holding DRs) {balancing figure)
Mon-Resident (Non-Rep) 3] 5230 5230 Q.08 "] ] 5230
MNon-Resident (Rep) 10 2834 2834 0.03 4] 0 2834
Cleaning Members
Sub- Total {B)(3) 20639 2132590 2132580 23.71 1207198
Total Public Sharehoiding (BJ=(B){1)+{E){2)+(B}){3) 20851 2255760 2255750 25.08 1294958
Details of the sharehclders acting as persons in Concert including their Shareholding (Mo, and %)
Detaits of Ehares which remain unclaimed may be given hear along with details such as number of shareholders, cutstanding shares held in demat/unclairmed suspense account voting rights which are frozen ete.
Note:
(1} PAN would not be displayea on website of Stock Exchange(s).
(2) Tha above format needs 1o be disclosed along with the name of following persons:
Institutions/MNon Ir ns s han otal number of shares
[3) VW rt the information pertaining o Depository Receipts, the same may be crsciosed in (e respective columns 1o the extent information avadable and the balance to be disclosed as hald by custodian,

For TIMES STARANTY LTI

Ao

Company Secieiary



